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Public 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           15 March 2024 14:56
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Associate

Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on
Subject:                                     Clarifica�on regarding Alternate Judge
 
Dear Par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the ‘Decision assigning judges to divisions and recomposing Chambers’ filed by the
Presidency (ICC-01/14-01/21-720).
 
The Chamber notes that the Presidency has appointed Judge Keebong Paek as alternate judge for the trial.
 
Following consulta�on with the Presidency, the Chamber wishes to clarify for the Par�es and par�cipants that Judge
Paek will not assume his func�ons as an alternate judge un�l he enters full �me service (19 August 2024).
 
Accordingly, the Par�es and par�cipants should not include Judge Paek on the cover page of any filing un�l he
assumes full �me service.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
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